
• 
HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
AND AGENDA 

ADVISORY PLANNING 
COMMISSION MEETING 

Date: 
Time: 
Location: 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Friday,August27,2021 
10:00 a.m. 
Council Chambers, Memorial Hall, 290 Esplanade Avenue 
Harrison Hot Springs, British Columbia 

Meeting called to order by the Chair. 

2. INTRODUCTION OF LATE ITEMS 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

(a) THAT the Advisory Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of October 16, 2019 be adopted . 

5. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 

(a) Report of the Planning Consultant- August 23, 2021 
Re: Rezoning to change the Floor Area Ratio (FAR), Lot Coverage and Building Height 

(511 Lillooet Avenue) 

6. ADJOURNMENT 

Item 4(a) 
Page 1 

Item 5(a) 
Page 5 



1. 

2. 

3. 

Lf(a) 

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

DATE: 
TIME: 

PLACE: 

IN ATTENDANCE: 

ABSENT: 

CALL TO ORDER 

October 16, 2019 
10:00 a.m. 
Council Chambers 
495 Hot Springs Road 
Harrison Hot Springs, BC 

Donna Cooney 
Ken Gisborne 
Terry Mitchell 
Sonja Reyerse 
Andy Strothotte 
Brian Williams 
Chief Administrative Officer, Madeline McDonald 
Planning Consultant, Ken Cossey 

None 

. Pat Perna 

I\:: I;, 

The meeting was called to order by the Chief Adrp.inistrative at 10:00 a.m. The CAO 
advised the members that they must nominate

1
·:a·,chair for the Coh11 ission and opened the 

floor to nominations. .:~ ;,:lill!. '111 

····t: Hi"' ", 

Donna Clooney nominated Sonja Reye'(,~,e ,l/the positio·n .. !j,of Chair oft~·~· ~~~~i§pry Planning 
Commission. Brian Williams seconded tr\e'l'~omination ~~~li:tl',~l.!1 1 ' 11

'
1
'11lli•'i·

11
·' 

·~~~~~~:r'll ;It··.. ,,,,,:~-~~~ ''), . . . 
ll!t:,,,J n ,.;:,l"ll:i::Jll· 

The CAO called for further nominations a secor;~d ari'd third time. Hearing none, she 
announced that Sonja Reyeqf1· :1~~.~.~~ 'f." as appointed t'or· ~-~~.·.:.l' ~osition of Chair by acclamation . 

1<1\,l't '• ql 'II, ljl 

t,, I !I :li.jiiiJI l•.,r!dl :ill 

The CAO vacated the Chair's s:~ :9,. and the mee~iq~ ::?ver to Chair Reyerse. 

1,1' ''il'f''lll"' TE ITE1MS ', •::,:,'.i'' 
.:..:..:..!..:..:..::.=;..:..;:~-=;,.;,~;.:.;:....:~..:..=..:....:...;=~. '1•!1 

I' ij 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

APC-2019-10-01 

1 



2 

2 
Village of Harrison Hot Springs 

Minutes of the Advisory Planning Commmission 
October 16, 2019 

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

Moved by Terry Mitchell 
Seconded by Brian Williams 

THAT the minutes of the Advisory Planning Commission Meetings held July 4, 2018 and 
July 23, 2019 be adopted . 

5. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 

PowerPoint Presentation re: The Purpose and Function of the APC 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

APC-2019-10-02 

The Planning Consultant provided a brief overview of the purpose and function of the 

Advisory Planning Commission . 

(a) Report of the Planning Consultant re: Panhandle Lot Policy dated October 2, 2019 

Moved by Brian Williams 
Seconded by Terry Mitchell 

THAT the draft Panhandle Lot Considerations Policy be supported as proposed. 
CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY 
APC-2019-1 0-03 

(b) Report re: OCP and Zoning Amendment Bylaws 1142 & 1143 dated October 2, 
2019 

Moved by Ken Gisborne 
Seconded by Terry Mitchell 

THAT Official Community Plan Amendment Bylaw No. 1142, 2019 be supported on the 
condition that any future development conform to the Design Guidelines described in 
Schedule 1-D of the Official Community Plan. 

CARRIED 
OPPOSED BY COMMISSIONERS STROTHOTTE AND WILLIAMS 

Moved by Ken Gisborne 
Seconded by Donna Cooney 

APC-2019-10-04 

THAT Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 1143, 2019 be supported on the condition that the 
issue of managing overflow parking is effectively addressed and that Cultural Uses are 
added to the new CD1 zone as a permitted use. 

CARRIED 
OPPOSED BY COMMISSIONERS STROTHOTTE AND WILLIAMS 

APC-2019-10-05 



3 
Village of Harrison Hot Springs 

Minutes of the Advisory Planning Commmission 
October 16, 2019 

(c) Report re: Proposed re-zoning of 622 Hot Springs Road dated October 2, 2019 

The Planning Consultant provided a brief summary of the proposed Zoning Amendment. 

Moved by Brian Williams 
Seconded by Andy Strothotte 

THAT the Zoning Amendment Bylaw related to 622 Hot Springs Road not be supported 
because the proposed change to R3 zoning is not consistent with adjacent land use. 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

APC-2019-10-06 

(d) Report re: Proposed re-zoning of 410 Echo Avenue dated October 2, 2019 

The Planning Consultant provided a brief summary of the proposed Zoning Amendment. 

Moved by Ken Gisborne 
Seconded by Donna Cooney 

THAT the proposed change from R2 to R3 Zoning for 410 Echo Avenue not be supported 
because of concerns about the potential for negative impacts resulting from increased 
density at this site. 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

APC-2019-10-07 

Commissioner Strothotte requested that the meeting times change from the morning to the 
afternoon out of consideration of his schedule. The Chair referred the issue to staff for 
consideration . 

6. ADJOURNMENT 

Moved by Donna Cooney 
Seconded by Brian Williams 

THAT the meeting be adjourned at 11:50 a.m. 

Sonja Reyerse 
Chair 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

APC-20 19-10-08 

Debra Key 
Corporate Officer 

3 



HARRISON HOT SPRINGS VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

REPORT TO THE 
ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION 

TO: 

FROM: 

Chair and members 

Ken Cossey MCIP, RPP 
Planning Consultant 

DATE:August 23, 2021 

FILE: 3360-20-202/21 
(511 Lillooet Ave) 

SUBJECT: Rezoning to change the Floor Area Ratio (FAR), Lot Coverage 
and Building Height 

ISSUE: 

To seek input from the Advisory Planning Commission (APC) on changing the Floor 
Area Ratio (FAR), from 1.5 to 2.31, changing the Lot Coverage from 75% to 83.8% 
and changing the Building Height from 15M to 22.8 M. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Use and Purpose of the FAR 

The FAR is a measurement of a Building 's or Structure's floor area in relation to the 
size of the Lot that the Building or Structure will be located on. Generally, the FAR is 
expressed in a decimal format, and is an effective way to calculate the bulk or mass 
of the proposed development on a particular site. The FAR is also used in conjunction 
with other development standards such as Building Heights, and Lot Coverage. Within 
the Village's current Zoning Bylaw is the following definition. 

"Floor Area Ratio (FAR) 

means a ratio between the Building or Structure size and the Lot size, that is 
used to control the bulk of the Building or Structure ;" 

Source: Zoning Bylaw 1115, 2017 

The FAR is most often used to express development intensity of non-residential land 
uses, such as commercial and industrial uses. 

Purpose of the FAR 

The FAR can be used to lessen environmental impacts of the development or to 
control the mass and scale of the development, as outlined in the diagram below. 

5(0) 

5 



6 

Floor Area Ratio (FAR) 
1:1 Ratio 

2 

Addressing both 
mass/scale and 
environmental 

2 s101 ies 
(50% lot coverage) 

Addressing 
mass/scale only 

4 stories 
(25% lot coverage) 

The FAR considers the footprint of the Building or Structure and the entire occupied 
areas of the proposed development. Unoccupied areas such as but not limited to 
parking garages, elevator shafts and basements are generally not included in the 
calculation of the FAR. 

Purpose of Lot Coverage 

Lot Coverage is used as a planning tool to control the scale of development on a Lot, 
and the overall building footprint is controlled through the use of this tool. Within the 
Village's current Zoning Bylaw is the following definition. 

"Lot Coverage 

means the Building Area of all the Buildings and Structures that are allowed to 
cover a Lot and is expressed as a percentage figure of the total area of the Lot;" 

Source: Zoning Bylaw 1115, 201 7 

Purpose of the Building Height 

This type of planning tool controls the overall height of the Building or Structure. 
Architectural elements that do not add floor area to a Building or Structure, such as 
parapet walls , chimneys, vents, and roof equipment are not considered part of the 
height of a Building or Structure. In the case of the Village's Zoning Bylaw the following 
are also included: 

• Communication towers 
• Spires, belfries and domes 
• Flag poles 
• Elevator shafts, and 
• Stair and hose towers 

impacts 



3 

OCP designation and Zoning 

Based upon a review of the Village's Official Community Plan (OCP), the site is within 
the Lakeshore Beach Area designation, the Waterfront Commercial Area and within 
the Lakeshore Special Planning Area. 

As per the Village's Zoning Bylaw, the site is zoned as Village Commercial (C-1) and 
is bounded by Lillooet Avenue to the south , Spruce Street to the west, and Rendall 
Park to the north . 

Although the above referenced google picture of the site makes reference to the 
Bungalow Motel and Ice cream shop, the applicant has removed these structures 
under an approved demolition permit issued by the FVRD. 

Application Considerations 

The following points were considered in assessing this application: 

• The Village's Official Community Plan - the application is consistent 
with the intent of the OCP, 

• The Village's Zoning Bylaw - the proposed use is consistent with the 
permitted land use, and 

• The submitted proposal for the redevelopment of the site. 

Description of the Proposal 

In a summary format the proposal is for a proposed 6 storey mixed used commercial 
and residential development. The specific details include: 

• Approximately 1,044 M2 (11 ,239 ft2) of commercial space 
• Approximately 124 dwellings/condominiums with short term tourist 

accommodation being offered 
• The development site is approximately 0.43 Ha (1.06 Ac) in size 
• Approximately 31 bicycle parking stalls are included 
• A two storey parkade is being proposed 

7 



8 

4 

Public Realm Improvements - as offered by the developer 

The following public realm improvements have been offered by the developer: 

• Parking and streetscape improvements 

1. Public benches and bike racks 

2. New public sidewalks, new curbs , and new storm drainage 

3. New public trees will be installed and maintained 

4. Public benches, public BBQ stands and a public children 's play 
area- up to $10,000.00, and a 

5. Public Art contribution - up to $10,000 

• Dwelling units- disabled or affordable 

1. Minimum 10% of the residential units will be adaptable units 
(Note- 124 total units are being proposed for this development, 
some for commercial use for short-term rentals and some for 
residential uses) 

• Additional amenities being offered. 

1. New landscaping on three sides of the public washroom located 
in Rendall Park, with a two-year warranty program. 

Accessibility Impact Statement 

In terms of accessibility the project must meet the BC Bui lding Code requirements for 
universal accessibility as per the Building Access Handbook, 2014. 

Title Review 

The Title of this site have been reviewed and there is no flood covenant registered on 
title . 



5 

Lake Shore Development Permit Area Requirements 

This site is located within the above referenced Development Permit Area . With this 
designation the development permit will regulate the form and character of the 
development. The design principles associated with this designation are found within 
s 4.4.4 of the Village's OCP. With respect to the proposed building height, the design 
guidelines recommend a maximum building height of 4 storeys, however up to 6 
storeys may be permitted along the Village's edges closer to the base of the 
mountains. 

Respectfully submitted; 

Ken Cossey, MCIP, RPP 
Planning Consultant 

Attachments (1) 
(2) 
(3) 
(4) 

(5) 

Zoning Amendment Bylaw 1168, 2021 
Excerpt of Page 50 of Zoning Bylaw No. 1115, 2017 
station one architects- Site Plan (sheet number DP1.1) 
station one architects- Landscape Site Plan (sheets L 1.1, 
L 1.2, L 1.3, L 1.4, L2 .0, L2.1 and L2 .2) 
station one architects- Off-site Washroom Screen Schematic 
Plan 

9 



10 

Attachment 1 

HARRISON HOT SPRINGS VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
BYLAW NO. 1168, 2021 

A bylaw to amend Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Zoning Bylaw No. 1115, 2017 

WHEREAS the Mayor and Council has deemed it advisable to amend the Village of 
Harrison Hot Springs Zoning Bylaw No. 1115, 2017, the Zoning Bylaw for the Village of 
Harrison Hot Springs, as adopted May 7, 2018; 

NOW THEREFORE in open meeting assembled, the Mayor and Council of the Village of 
Harrison Hot Springs enacts as follows: 

CITATION 

1. This Bylaw may be cited for all purposes as the "Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 1168, 2021". 

2. TEXT AMENDMENT 

That: 

(a) Under section 7.1.2 "Development Regulations for The Commercial Uses" in 
the C-1 Zone under the Floor Area ~atio regulation column, the number "1.5" 
be deleted in its entirety and replaced with "1.5 (B); and 

(b) Under Notes: add "8/. For land legally described as Lot A, Section 13, Township 
4, Range 29, West of the 6th Meridian, New Westminster District Plan 
EPP108940 (PID 031-317-367), the allowable Floor Area Ratio is 2.31." 

(c) Under section 7.1.2 "Development Regulations for The Commercial Uses" in the 
C-1 Zone under the Maximum Lot Coverage regulation column, the number "75" 
be deleted in its entirety and replaced with "75(9l"; and 

(d) Under Notes: add "9/. For land legally described as Lot A, Section 13, Township 
4, Range 29, West of the 6th Meridian, New Westminster District Plan 
EPP108940 (PID 031-317-367), the allowable Lot Coverage is 83.8%." 

(e) Under section 7.1.2 "Development Regulations for The Commercial Uses" in the 
C-1 Zone under the Maximum Height regulation co lumn, the number "15" be 
deleted in its entirety and replaced with "15(10l"; and 



(f) Under Notes: add "1 0/. For land legally described as Lot A, Section 13, Township 
4, Range 29, West of the 6th Meridian, New Westminster District Plan 
EPP108940 (PID 031-317-367), the allowable Building Height is 22.8m". 

READINGS AND ADOPTION 

READ A FIRST TIME THIS 27TH DAY OF JULY, 2021 

READ A SECOND TIME THIS 27TH DAY OF JULY, 2021 

A PUBLIC HEARING WAS HELD ON THE-----'--- DAY OF ____ , 2021 

READ A THIRD TIME THIS DAY 6F , 2021 

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 2021 

Mayor Corporate Officer 

11 



12 

Attachment 2 

DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS FOR THE COMMERCIAL USES 

Commercial Development C-1 C-2 C-3 C-4 
Regulations Zone Zone Zone Zone 

1500(3) 

Minimum Lot Size for 464 464 
925(4) 

464 
subdivision purposes(m 2

) 464(5) 

16,200(6) 

Subdivision for a relative 1 1 1 1 
(Ha) 
Floor Area Ratio 1.5 1.5 1.5 
Minimum Lot Width (m) 20 20 20 20 
Maximum Density (units I 

NA NA NA NA 
ha) 
Maximum Lot Coverage(%) 75 60 100 60 
Minimum Front Setback 0 7.5 7.5 7.5 
(m) 
Minimum Rear Setback (m) o (L) 6 0 \f) 6 
Minimum Interior Side 0 3.6 0(7) 3.6 
Setback (m) 
Minimum Exterior Side 0(2) 3.6 0(7) 3.6 
Setback (m) 
Maximum Height (m) 15 6.5 15 12 

As per the As per the As per the As per the 
requirements requirements requirements requirements 

Off-Street Parking 
of this bylaw, of this bylaw, of this bylaw, of this bylaw, 
as amended as amended as amended as amended 
from time to from time to from time to from time to 

time time time time 
As per the As per the As per the As per the 

requirements requirements requirements requirements 

Off-Street Loading 
of this bylaw, of this bylaw, of this bylaw, of this bylaw, 
as amended as amended as amended as amended 
from time to from time to from time to from time to 

time time time time 

Notes: 

1/. A Micro-Brewery must be located on a Lot with a minimum Lot size of 446 m2 and have a maximum 
building height of 6.0 m 

2/. 
3/. 
4/. 
5/. 
6/. 
7/. 

A Setback of 7.5 m is required if abutting against a residential use or is a residential use 
For mixed uses in the C-3 Zone 
For motels/hotels in the C-3 Zone 
For all other permitted uses in the C-3 Zone 
For an Holiday Park located in the C-3 Zone 
A Setback of 6 .0 m is required if abutting against a residential use or is a residential use 

50 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs Zon ing Bylaw No. 1115, 2017 Consolidated to: October 1, 2018 



ESPLANADE AVENUE 

~S..cZ<j 
......_......_ 1\t"'D~ .: 

......__,_ ~,. "' v~~ 

// ~----,<:';:·> 

'o 
.. ,..,, ·<: , 

/ 
,/ ' 

~~~~( 
~ ... R .. 

i ;/ 

/ 
! . 

//·-~~:-:· 
/ / 

,/ ' 

~~/: 

•.. 
-. : 

·<-.:: , ··r- ':-: .. ,·,·; ·•:.-·-

'~~;~~// 

1/ 
/ 

..09 
'·: .~,· 0 

i 

RENDALL PAR~ .. ,,, ~ 
,_ 
a, 

+n~ 

I 
I 

~2!i"-"±--,T,.....,.L,--.;,;''ll~~::::~·11:_~---
~lriJ~~O:..:.Ijpl.li:iiP,..li:.:.O:.II~;;o,:,~~iiil.l..:i • ...iiOl!!~~ill.i~~..J.;~~,I;i;i.i.-l :i~~~'<." 

.. 

PROPOSED BUILDING 
5STOREYS 

LILLOOET AVENUE 

i. 

' . > 

\3:4(1 

--w 
-~~~~ J 

,·;: 

~ r-1 ~ I 
t··) .A91 . ~-... I 

'''~!/ . 
f"c· ',.,./ ! I .a-..,1 

.JL. i=-·-r~ 
,·,·'!' 

\:\!;3 

"' ~:· 

---t- - ....... ,..----
-.~M! 

.,,.Wn,.f:, 

"' 

~~f.,?. 

-t 'l:)i'-\ n ~ oc:r. . . ·------ -·-

PROJECT INFORMATION 
CMCACDFI I!!!QB 
Li!!!OAL DI!S CRIPTIO N 

PAOPOS I!D NUMBI!R OP DWELLINGS 
S ITI!ARUGROSS 
Z O NING 

EXISTING 
PROf'OSED 

BYLAW 

FLOOR AREAS 

~11 ULLOOET AVENUE, HARRISON HOT SPRINGS, BC 
LOT A, SECTlON 13, TOWNSHIP 4 , RANGE 29 W EST OF THE SIXTH MERIDIAN, 
N.W.O. PLAN EPP108940 

'" 0.43 Ha I 429.5 1m / 46,233 I f 

c ' 
0 1 (WrTH VARIANCES) 
ZONING f!NLAW FOR THE VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS, 
BVL.AWN0.1115,2017 

PAAKADI! P1 : 24 900 SF (2313.3 SM) 
P2 : 24 4og SF (2270.0 SMI 
TOTAL PARKADI! : 49 399 SP (4151!19.3 S M ) 

COMMII!!RC IAL : 11 239BP(1044.1 S M) 
O THER N O N-PARKING ARI!AS PARKAOI! Pf : 2294 SF (213.3 SMI 

P2 : 21og SF (204.3 SM) 
R I!SIOENTIAL PLO ORS 2ND FLOOR: 2 1 3611 SF ( 1 ~5.2 SM) 

3RD FLOOR : 2 1 368 SF (1985.2 SM) 
4TH Fl.OOA : 21 3&8 SF (1985.2 SM) 
5TH FLOOR: 21 401 SF (1988.2 SM) 
8TH Fl.OOA : 15 234 SF (14 15.3 SM) 
TOTAL RES IDENTIAL PLOORS : 100 739 S F (9359.1 SM) 

TOTAL FLOOR A REA (EXCLUDING PARKING) : 110 471 S P {10 020,!1 SM) 

ZONING BYLAW REVIEW 
PART 3 0 O EN!!!RAL COMPLIANC I! pRO HIBIDON8 AND R COUl..AJlONS 

3.11,(b ) ARC HITI!C TURAL PROJI!CTlONS INTO S I!TeACKS 

Q ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES MUST NOT PROJECT MORE THAN 0.6 m 
II) ARCHITECTURAL FEA1"URE PRO.JECTIONS MUST NOT EXCEED 40'Jio OF FACADE 
1\,1) EXTERIOR STAIRS MAY BE LOCATEO WITHIN A FRONT, EXTERIOR SIDE. OR REAR SETBACK 
V) ACCESSIBLE STRUCTURESJFACIUT1ES MAY BE LOCATED WITHIN SETBACKS IF NOT CLOSER THAN 0.3 m TO AI# StO!! LOT LINE 
vii UNCOVERED PATIOS AND TERRACES NO GREATER THAN 0.0 m ABOVE GRADE MAY BE LOCATED WITHIN SETBACKS 

3 .11 S ITE LINE R EO U IRI!MI!NTB AT INTI!RB I!C TlO N S 

a) NO VISUAL OBSTRUCTIONS PERMmED ABOVE 0.3 m ABOVE HIGH\NAY GRADE WITHIN A 0 m TRIANGULAR AREA ON LOT 

3, 11 PLOOO C ONTFIO L REQUIRI!MENTB 

b) FLOOD LEVEL ELEVATION IS 14.5.5 m FOR COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL 

pART 7 0 ZONINQ REOULAJ10N S 

7, 1, 2 COMMERC IAL US ES 

ACCESSOI'tYIJSES 

MIN. LOT SIZE IS 4S4 •m 

SUBDMSION FOR A RELATIVE IS 1 Ha. 

FLOOR AREA AATlO (FAR) IS 1.5, OR 
1.75 WITH O.C.P. DENSilV 80NIJS 

MAX. LOT COVERAGE IS 75" 

MIN. FRONT SETBACK IS 0 m 

MIN. REAR SETBACK IS 0 m, 
EXCEPT 7.5 rn AT RESIDENTIAL 

MIN. INTERIOR SIDE SETB ACK IS 0 m 

M IN. EXTERIOR SIDE SETBACK IS 0 m , 
EXCEPT 7.5 mAT RESIDENTIAL 

MAX. HEIGHT IS 1.5 m 

COMMERCIAL AND APARTMENTS PROPOSED 

NONE PROPOSED 

4295.2•m 

NOT APP\.ICABLE 

9919.41m 1-4295.2 lrYl • 2.31 (VARIANCI! R I!OUIRI!O) 

3601.11 am f 4295.2 am • ( 113.11%) (VARIANCI!: REOUIRI!.O) 

2.17 m (SPRUCE ST.) 

0 m ON tST FLOOR AND 7.5 m ABOVE 1ST FLOOR 

0 m ON 1ST FLOOR AND7.5 m ABOVE tST FLOOR 

22.11 m (VA RIANCI!: REOUIRI!D) 

PA R KING BYLAW R EVIEW 

0.1 Of'P-STREI!T PA RKII\10 O ENERAl R I!QUIREM ENTB 

h) BICYCLE PARKING AT MINIMUM RATE OF 
20'1l Of' REQUIRED VEHICLE PARKING 
MIN. 31 BICYClE PARKING 31 PROVIDED 

~ MIN. 1 ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGER 

k) MIN. 10ACCESSIBlE STALLS REQUIRED 4 PROVIDED (VARIANCE REQUIRED) 

!1.1. 1. RI!B IDENTlAL PARKING REQUIREMENTS 

MIN. APARTMENT PARKING IS 1.25 PER UNIT 
124 x 1.25 • 1" MIN. SPACES .. - ~ - __ · -==--:~,;;:-~-- -.. i,.;;:;...,,·_· .} ·-1 __ ··;.,~;:' ·• ~-..-,-u.,a- . · ·· · \'Jtjf!: ~ .· __.,_ rfl , \ !!-~ ,·~ -~ -· ----,-,.._...,...~.-:-:-;-- •:·· -~ ,._.·,oc· · ' '+__:___•- • " ,, ~ '' ~ I "' 

'", . """''· ~····· ··· ·.... . . . .. . ,, .,_,0 " .. , . " . " "' -~. I o, 
• ,. " ,. 'Jo .. 

· .. -,~_.:: • ..- · + \:\.~ + M.OC • 1-s..·-.:...:~..· · · <t-

-.;- ' ";?,.7U 

138 PROVIDED (VARIANCI! R!!OUIA!!O) 

!1.1.2. COMMI!:RC IAL & RI!STAURANT PARKINO RI!OUIAEMI!NTS 

i 

,,/0 [) 
'/1 

<-;/ 'I 

(1\ S ITE PLAN 

~""" 

SITEPLAN .® 0., 
HARRISON LAKE RESIDENCES 

511 LILLOOET AVENUE, HARRISON HOT SPRINGS, BC 

..... 
w 

::-. & 
'·~-

"GMI'. Aol,.dlco1•d 

20070 

I 
I 

I 
"i. 

j ,; '1:-6 ~ 

604 793 9445 
soarchltects.com 

PERSONAL SER\.1Ce ESTABUSHMENT: 222 1m 128 • 8 MIN. 0 PROVIDED (PARKINO CAB H · IN-LIEU REOUIR I!O) 
RESTAURANT: 0 PROVIDED (PARK!NO C AS H·IN·LI!!U R !!!QUIRI!:D ) 

8.4 OFP-BTAI!I!T PA RKING D I!BIQ N CRITI!RIA, D I!VI!LOPMI!NT AND MAINTI!NANC I! 

tto) 90-DEGREE PARKINO STALLS AAE 2.75 m X 5.11 m AND DRIVE AISLES ARE 7 .0 m 
b) 3~ OF REOVIRED PARKING MAY BE 4.6 m IN LENOTH IF MARKED AS ' SMALL CAR' 
c) ACCESSIBLE SPACES MUST BE MIN. 4.0 m IN WIDTH 
d) SPACES ABlfTTlNG FENCES OR WALLS MUST BE tNCAEASEO BY 0.3 m IN WIDTH 
e) EXCEPT FOR RESIDENTIAL, PARKING SHALL NOT BE WITHIN 1.5 m OF AN INTERSECTION 
f) PARI<ING SHALL NOT BE WITHIN I m OF A LOT LIN E AD.JOtNtNG A HIGH\NAV 

8 .6 O PI"-BTREET LOADINO REQ UIREMENTS 

tto) M IN. 1 SPACE: 1 PRO'v1DED 
b) LOADING SPACES ARE 3 .0 m X 9.2 m, WITH VERTICAL CLEARANCE OF 4.3 m 

Chllliweck 
93SSYoungRd 
IJ2P4S3 

Abbots ford 
203·2190 W. Rai lway St 
IJ2S 2E2 

DPl. l 

r::::J..A ._ station one 
----~ architects 

)> --Q) 
(") 
:;,.. 

3 
en 
;:) -w 



__. 
~ 

~ 

"•'t.. 
~s-'1~ 

"<,. 

OVERALL LANDSCAPE S ITE PLAN 

""~" 

OVERALL LANDSCAPE SITE PIAN 
HARRISON lAKE RESIDENCES 

511 & 519 LILLOOET AVENUE, HARRISON HOT SPR INGS, BC "' ~ 20070 

. 
\)f.lo. 

• • > 
\1)1 fl.!tl \'lY. • fl."'- ,~f6 

6().4793&<145 

"" > ' '~"~ 

,_"ltl 

~)-~l 

/~ii!! 

-I-,Jii9 

:T ..... --;-:.-tr~.,., 
\1~9 \")fl~ 

Chllf'Moek 
9J55YoongRd 
V2P4S3 

LANDSCAPE LEGEND 

D 
GEilll 
D 

D 
rum 
~ 
D 
D 
B:fE 
D 
D 
~ 

---

"'·' 
"'' 

GCI'II!l!IHI!tt 

""'"'" CH'U .. .o.U.v.tloecN'I!&m! I'VJI 

t5fi'U:IOI.LAND!O.P"!rl.AH 

ZMP~I.OOKLAN!IeiCJn rl.AH 

tSTI'LOOII.r'\AHflNdnAII 

ZHDP\DOC·r'\AHflNdP'I..AN 

lln'Hf'I.OOCP'I.AlmN(tri..AN 

LANDSCAPE GENERAL NOTES 

, . ....... lnDoW.-TOAU.UHIIIC.II-.-- . ITII'UC-ti~ID-1111-- CNt:IIIOUOUIIU .. I .... ICIOOOOALLOoUoiAG1110 .... ..., ... ,,_GI'_.. 

T.P11--I-PNt:ct!11UY•HDNOfl!C:T-I.M;,r,ICINIVA'III,_,.OO'IIITYnoMIIUJIIYIIIIDliUGL 

I,I'II(MOllt-AlllOfi ...... G11liD,_PNiiC1111UYANDOOIIDTOIKII ... QIW.lU(OtflA_IWI,.._DMATDIAliNTO 
.... TUC-IIIIIIIOU-OI:IVIfliM. 

t.-I .. IDI'-C-In>II~U-liDTUfneU_n..,.I1HIOUGHDUTCDHI"'U0:110H,TAICIIoiU-UTORUIOUTI"'Af'ICOII ..... ,.""''""''OT,.tiii'I...._,,. .. .,.,.,_...,, .. NO_~u.-.u ......... G. 

tl..t.HAANI\III_TA_ DII-ICODUITOGIIA-UDIKAVA--lLIIUHAioiUTATIOUliiUCTOIIYfOnll:,_.l_...,.._ .. 

Abbot&IOid 
203-2190 W. R1l""'-y St 
V2S!E8 

Ll.l 

r:::J.A ~ station one 
--.w~ architects 

J> 
~ 
!l.) 
(") 
:J 

3 
co 
::::::1 ...... 
-+:>. 



LANDSCAPE LEGEND 

D 
~ 
D 

D 
D 
~ 
D 
D 
8±8 
D 
D 
~ 

~ , ST FLOOR ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN W,,,so 
NO~ 

1ST FLOOR LANDSCAPE PIAN 
HARRISON lAKE RESIDENCES 

511 & 519 LILLOOET AVENUE, HARRI SON HOT SPR ING S, BC 

__. 
0'1 

"' ~. 
20070 604 7939<1A5 

•o•reh~eet1.eom 

RESTAURANT 

UNDERGROUND PARKING 

l___CONCRET& SIDEWAlK 11U.2 

Chlllfv.eoek 
9355Voung Rd 
V2PAS3 

Abbotllord 
203-2190W.R•It.,.,.ySt 
V2SI!IE8 

Ll.2 

r.::J..A • station one 
---.w~ architects 



__. 
m 

LANDSCAPE LEGEND 

0 --
t;/;<c";J --
o ~KH 

0 -
g.~ .. -
~~·
o -~ 

0 --·· ---
B±El ~---
0 -·
o~~ 

0 

® --WK~ 
8 ~--·-Uf-0 

-- ', 0 ! __________ II I I -· 1/ 

~ 2ND FLOOR ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN 

2ND FLOOR lANDSCAPE PLAN 
HARRISON LAKE RESIDENCES 

511 & 519 LILLOOET AVEN UE, HARRISON HOT SPRINGS, BC 

' 

KAll! .o.•lndlu!.cl 

~ 20070 ~7939445 

so••chltects.eom 

Chtwv..ck 
93S5YoungRd 
V2P<IS3 

Abbotsford 
20J.2190W. RIIIMySt 
V2S6E6 

L1.3 

r:::::L A • station one 
~-~ architects 



LANDS CAPE LEGEND 

---- l'ltDrnTTU\11! 
= t;U'~I'I.NIRIIWAU.e 

D 
~ 
D 

CJ -~ft· 

u .. ~ ·
~ ~ .. ftU 
D --
D~~· ---
[ffi] 

D 
D 
~ D!S-n.ue'IOMU~ 

-aonuewNur-

~ 
~~-

6TH FLOOR ROOFTOP 
HARRISON lAKE RESIDENCES 

511 & 519 LILLOOET AVENUE, HARR ISON HOT SPR INGS, BC 

....... 

........ 

~·n ~ 

8TH FLOOR ROOFTOP PLAN 

SC:AU! 4•1nlllul ... 

~ 20070 

INDOOR MULTI - PURPOSE 
AMENilY AREA 

6().47939445 
soarehlleets.com 

Clll1tiwack 
9J55YoungRd 
V2P4S3 

Abbol&ford 
203-2190W.Raltv.eySt 
V2S6E6 

L1.4 

L.;J.A ._ statior:' one 
--~ architects 



....... 
00 

LANDSCAPE LEGEND 

D 
~ 
D 

D 
D 
m 
D 
D 
EEEB 
D 
D 
~ 

~~Atf 

-~-

~ 1ST FLOOR PlANTING PLAN 
NORTH 1:150 

,f 

l <l 

i 
~ 

((} 

1ST FLOOR PLANTING PLAN 
HARRISON lAKE RESIDENCES 

511 & 519 LILLOOET AVENUE, HARRISON HOT SPRINGS, BC .,. 
~. 

20070 

'-._/ 

RESTAURANT 

UNDERGROUND PARKING 

604 7939445 
aoall:hitecls.eom 

Chmtwack 
9355YoungRd 
V2P4S3 

Abbotsford 
203-2190W. Ralt-ySt 
V2S6E6 

L2.0 

r:::J..A ~ station one 
'---~ architects 



LANDSCAPE LEGEND 

D 
Gillil 
D 

D 
[H 

m 
D 
D 
tHE 
D 
D 
~ 

I:IM.::Ufti.OOUDAlt ---

~ 2 ND FLOOR p lanting plen 
W •:too 
NO""' 

2ND FLOOR- PLANTING PLAN 
HARRISON lAKE RESIDENCES 

511 & 519 LILLOOET AVENUE, HARRISON HOT SPRINGS, BC 

....... 
<0 

~ 

"" 
20070 

...__SvtBURNUWfttoommo.C. 

llfj....._12 BUXUS ct4&0mm O.C. 

( 
'-

J RHODODENDRON e12o0mmO.C. 

--t2SARCOCOCCA .. 50mmO.C. 

---·li=3RHODOOENORON01JODmmO.C. 

~793e4<t5 
150•1C:h it.ctl.com 

Chllhwck 
9355YoungRd 
V2P493 

L 17 SARCOCOCCA0450mm O.C. 

Abbots lord 
203-2190W.R•It¥.ySt 
V2S6E8 

L2.1 

r:::J..A ._ station one 
~-~ architects 



N 
0 

LANDSCAPE LEGEND 

D 
~ 
D 

D -~ ~ 
D 
D 
EEHl 
D 
D 
~ 

QINatT(-<)A'ft 

MlH~or!O 

~ 6TH Ft.OOR PLANTING PLAN w 1;100 

~~· 

6TH FLOOR PlANTING PlAN 
HARRISON lAKE RESIDENCES 

511 & 519 LILLOOET AVENUE, HARRISON HOT SPRINGS, BC .. 
~ 

20070 D.c16,20ZO 6047939445 
sonrchilects.com 

4 NANOINA@ 450mm 

~-

INDOOR GYM AREA 

Chl•'-ck 
9355Young Rd 
V2P4S3 

Abbo'-ford 
203-2190 W. Rlllway St 
V2S6E6 

L2.2 

r:::J.. A .&. station one 
'---•~ architects 



~-~~~II !Ill~ li~=-
a:ti/>6.1111!MKU 

-~-V.TlUKQ:lll 

ARBOU R WITH SCREEEN 
(,\FEN CE 

\...:_./1:20 

I 

,. 
~-·-·-· tDUOHSAIWCZP.o.R 

Wli.IIIUHI-•P.C. 

'LI..L :=:::::--

I'O~Oilll-ll'lt ..... 

~=""·t]: n I n[inT"\5 
-- - I I -
-~-
- ....... ..-1(1--

-.., , -.,Cf.IIAI.--
~ 

~~I rn= 
'· ,, 

~~ 14SARCOCOCCA---~~ 
-+- ~?,.60-6POCYSTICHUM 

OFF SITE- WASHROOM SCREEN- SHEMATIC PIAN 
HARRISON lAKE RESIDENCES 

511 & 519 LI LLOOET AVENUE, HARRISON HOT SPR INGS, BC 

N _. 

~ 
~. 

20070 604?'93 9445 
Chllll\wt~ 
9355YoungRd 
V2P4SJ 

~ 

G 
CAitDt.IOUOMIIHPG!OitAS& l11r0'1" ~~~OOLD 

e; 
0 
~ 

0 
G\ 
'& 

0 

Abbotslo1d 

f!lH· 
I'OI.Y!I11CHUI.I 

'"""""" '"""'""' 

203-2190W, R•lh.,.ySt 
V2S6E6 

r::J.A • station one 
'--•~ architects 

~ 
Q) 
(") 
:::T 

3 
(\) 

;a. 
c.n 




